
Liverpool Bay CCS Electrical cable - Geotechnical and geophysical survey.

From Billington Alistair <Alistair.Billington@external.eni.com>

Date Fri 4/4/2025 1:37 PM

To Mark.Walters@heneb.org.uk <Mark.Walters@heneb.org.uk>

Cc Gherbi Lamia <Lamia.Gherbi@eni.com>

 2 attachments (1 MB)

LBCCS Limited-Location of Geotech and Geophys Surveys-Aerial Image.pdf; LBCCS Limited-Location of Geotech and Geophys Surveys-OS Map.pdf;

Good afternoon, Mr Walters,

I hope you don't mind the approach out of the blue, but I'm hoping that you can help me with a Band 1 Marine Licence application to NRW.

We are aware that you have been supporting NRW, by providing consultation feedback on our Marine Licence application (CML2365) for a new electrical cable in Liverpool Bay, North Wales.

To support our detailed design process for the cable we need to collect some detailed geological information. To this end we would like to drill a borehole, and conduct a non-intrusive geophysical survey, on Talacre Beach in North Wales at the location shown in the attached location plans. We will access the proposed location via the Talacre Beach car park.

We would be grateful for your assistance, as the Band 1 Marine Licence application requires that we need confirmation that HENEB are satisfied that our work will not have a negative impact on any archaeological features.

Would it be possible to arrange a call with you to run through our geotechnical and geophysical plans and provide you with this reassurance?

Any questions, please do let me know.

Many thanks and kind regards

Alistair

Alistair Billington

Environmental Coordinator

Liverpool Bay CCS Limited

+44 (0)7554008227

10 Ebury Bridge Road

SW1W 8PZ London

